From: Jakob Anton

Sent: Thu, 25 May 2023 08:27:21 +0200

To: VIDONI Daniele <Daniele.VIDONI @ec.europa.eu>

Cc: RITTER Peer <Peer.RITTER@ec.europa.eu>, SKRIAPA Melpomeni

<Melpomeni.SKRIAPA @ec.europa.eu>, Ennser Benedikt <Benedikt.Ennser@bmk.gv.at>, Hodasz Marta
<Marta.Hodasz@bmk.gv.at>, "Markovic Marija’ <MarijaMarkovic@bmk.gv.at>

Subject: AW: AW: SA.58731 - Evaluation Methodology Report

Attachments: Report on Evaluation Methodology Final.pdf

Dear Mr Vidoni,

thank you again for all the feedback leading up to the finalisation of the report, please find attached the
finalised layout.

Best regards

Anton Jakob

Von: Jakob Anton

Gesendet: Montag, 3. April 2023 12:45

An: VIDONI Daniele <Daniele.VIDONI @ec.europa.eu >; RITTER Peer <Peer.RITTER@ec.europa.eu >;
SKRIAPA Meéelpomeni <M elpomeni.SKRIAPA @ec.europa.eu >

Cc: Ennser Benedikt <Benedikt.Ennser@bmk.gv.at >; Hodasz Marta <Marta.Hodasz@bmk.gv.at >;
_NotDelete_Thoeni Marie-Theres <Marie-Theres._NotDelete_Thoeni @bmk.gv.at >; Markovic Marija
<Marija.Markovic@bmk.gv.at >

Betreff: AW: SA.58731 - Evaluation Methodology Report

Dear Mr Vidoni,

thank you very much for the fast reply and the feedback!

We will send you the finalised layout as soon asit is completed.

Best regards,

Anton Jakob



Von: VIDONI Daniele < Daniele.VIDONI @ec.europa.eu >

Gesendet: Montag, 3. April 2023 11:16

An: Jakob Anton < Anton.Jakob@bmk.gv.at >; RITTER Peer < Peer.RITTER@ec.europa.eu >; SKRIAPA
Melpomeni < Melpomeni.SKRIAPA @ec.europa.eu >

Cc: Ennser Benedikt < Benedikt.Ennser@bmk.gv.at >; Hodasz Marta < Marta.Hodasz@bmk.gv.at >;
_NotDelete Thoeni Marie-Theres < Marie-Theres._NotDelete Thoeni @bmk.gv.at >; Markovic Marija<
Marija.Markovic@bmk.gv.at >

Betreff: RE: SA.58731 - Evaluation Methodology Report

[EXTERNE EMAIL] Bitteklicken Sie NICHT auf Links oder Anlagen, es sei denn, Sie kennen die Absenderadresse
und wissen, dass der Inhalt sicher ist.

Dear Mr Anton,

thank you for the good work done.

We received just last week the comments from the JRC, our technical service.

The JRC comments are as follows:
- The consolidated EP seems to have incorporated most of the comments we gave in Dec 2022.

- In line with our previous assessment, the number of Evaluation Questions (EQs) has decreased
from 50 to 29, and they now seem more tailored to the current scheme.

- Thelist of EQs can be trimmed even further by excluding ""output questions " like EQ.B.2 ""How
many enterprises/projects/beneficiaries have received the aid under the scheme?"". These are
interesting questions but, strictly speaking, they are of secondary importance for the evaluation of the
policy (for instance, one could present these figures in a separate section describing the
characteristics of the scheme output).

- The result indicators have been specified in a more precise way.

- It incorporates some methodol ogical advise we gave in December, which is also good.

On this basis, you can go ahead and finalise the layout of the document.

Best regards,
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Daniele Vidoni for DG COMP

Daniele Vidoni

Policy Officer

European Commission
DG Competition

State aid Strategy
MADO 20/013
Brussels/Belgium

++32 2296 87 39

daniele.vidoni @ec.europa.eu

From: Jakob Anton < Anton.Jakob@bmk.gv.at >

Sent: Monday, April 3, 2023 9:31 AM

To: VIDONI Daniele (COMP) < Daniele.VIDONI @ec.europa.eu >; RITTER Peer (COMP) <
Peer.RITTER@ec.europa.eu >; SKRIAPA Melpomeni (COMP) <

M el pomeni.SKRIA PA @ec.europa.eu >

Cc: Ennser Benedikt < Benedikt.Ennser@bmk.gv.at >; Hodasz Marta < Marta.Hodasz@bmk.gv.at
>; NotDelete Thoeni Marie-Theres < Marie-Theres._NotDelete Thoeni @bmk.gv.at >; Markovic
Marija< MarijaMarkovic@bmk.gv.at >

Subject: AW: SA.58731 - Evaluation Methodology Report

Dear Mr. Vidoni,

we haven't received any feedback yet, does that mean we can already finalize the layout of the
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submitted version in terms of accessibility standards?

Since we soon need to start with preparations for the evaluation process next year, we would be
grateful for your reply until April 21.

If we don’t get any feedback by then, we will assume that there are no further commentsto the final
draft and we can finalize the layout.

Best regards,

Anton Jakob

Von: Jakob Anton

Gesendet: Freitag, 17. Februar 2023 15:44

An: 'VIDONI Daniele' < Daniele.VIDONI @ec.europa.eu >; '‘RITTER Peer' <
Peer.RITTER@ec.europa.eu >; 'SKRIAPA Melpomeni' < Melpomeni.SKRIAPA @ec.europa.eu >
Cc: Ennser Benedikt < Benedikt.Ennser@bmk.gv.at >; Hodasz Marta < Marta.Hodasz@bmk.gv.at
>; NotDelete Thoeni Marie-Theres < Marie-Theres._ NotDelete Thoeni @bmk.gv.at >; Markovic
Marija< MarijaMarkovic@bmk.gv.at >

Betreff: AW: SA.58731 - Evaluation Methodology Report

Dear Mr Vidoni,

please find attached the revised final draft of the Report on Evaluation Methodology and the
revised/completed 111.8.

As requested in the comments, some questions have been restructured, some have been specified and
some have been removed to focus on a narrower set of them.

We would be grateful for your feedback as soon as possible so that we can finalize the layout in
terms of accessibility standards.

Best regards,

Anton Jakob

Von: Jakob Anton
Gesendet: Mittwoch, 11. Januar 2023 16:48
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An: VIDONI Daniele < Daniele.VIDONI @ec.europa.eu >; RITTER Peer <
Peer.RITTER@ec.europa.eu >; SKRIAPA Melpomeni < Melpomeni.SKRIAPA @ec.europa.eu >
Cc: Ennser Benedikt < Benedikt.Ennser@bmk.gv.at >; Hodasz Marta < Marta.Hodasz@bmk.gv.at
>; Thoeni Marie-Theres < Marie-Theres. Thoeni @bmk.gv.at >; Markovic Marija<
Marija.Markovic@bmk.gv.at >

Betreff: AW: SA.58731 - Evaluation Methodology Report

Dear Mr Vidoni,

Thank you very much for the fast reply and the extension of the submission date!

We will look into your comments and contact you should additional questions arise.

Best regards,

Anton Jakob

Von: VIDONI Daniele < Daniele.VIDONI @ec.europa.eu >

Gesendet: Mittwoch, 11. Januar 2023 16:06

An: Jakob Anton < Anton.Jakob@bmk.gv.at >; RITTER Peer < Peer.RITTER@ec.europa.eu >;
SKRIAPA Melpomeni < Mel pomeni.SKRIAPA @ec.europa.eu >

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

[EXTERNE EMALIL] Bitteklicken Sie NICHT auf Links oder Anlagen, es sei denn, Sie kennen die
Absenderadresse und wissen, dass der Inhalt sicher ist.

Dear Mr Anton,

Please find attached our comments. | was sure to have sent them before the break, and | apologize if
you have not received them.

Overadll, the report is going in the good direction, but there are still some weaknesses that should be
addressed as indicated in the attached document.
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To give you enough time to address our comments, is fine if you submit the revised version by Feb
17, 2023.

Best regards,

Daniele Vidoni for the team

From: Jakob Anton < Anton.Jakob@bmk.gv.at >

Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2023 10:41 AM

To: VIDONI Daniele (COMP) < Daniele.VIDONI @ec.europa.eu >; RITTER Peer (COMP)
< Peer.RITTER@ec.europa.eu >; SKRIAPA Melpomeni (COMP) <

M el pomeni.SK RIA PA @ec.europa.eu >

Cc: Ennser Benedikt < Benedikt.Ennser@bmk.gv.at >; Hodasz Marta <

Marta. Hodasz@bmk.gv.at >; Thoeni Marie-Theres < Marie-Theres. Thoeni @bmk.gv.at >;
Markovic Marija< MarijaMarkovic@bmk.gv.at >

Subject: AW: SA.58731 - Evaluation Methodology Report

Dear Mr. Vidoni,

we haven't received any comments yet, does that mean we can aready finalize the submitted
version?

Since we should deliver the revised version of the report already by the end of January, we
would be grateful for your reply until January 16.

If we don’t get any feedback by then, we will assume that there are no further comments to
the final draft and we can finalize the layout.

Best regards,

Anton Jakob

Von: Jakob Anton

Gesendet: Mittwoch, 16. November 2022 13:57

An: VIDONI Daniele < Daniele.VIDONI @ec.europa.eu >; RITTER Peer <
Peer.RITTER@ec.europa.eu >; SKRIAPA Melpomeni <

M el pomeni.SK RIA PA @ec.europa.eu >

Cc: Ennser Benedikt < Benedikt.Ennser@bmk.gv.at >; Hodasz Marta <
MartaHodasz@bmk.gv.at >; Thoeni Marie-Theres < Marie-Theres.Thoeni @bmk.gv.at >;
Markovic Marija< MarijaMarkovic@bmk.gv.at >

Betreff: AW: SA.58731 - Evaluation Methodology Report
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Dear Mr. Vidoni,

Thank you for the update regarding the next steps!

We agree to the extension of the delivery date of the revised version of the report by the end
of January 2023.

Best regards,

Anton Jakob

Von: VIDONI Daniele < Daniele.VIDONI @ec.europa.eu >

Gesendet: Donnerstag, 10. November 2022 19:02

An: Jakob Anton < Anton.Jakob@bmk.gv.at >: RITTER Peer < Peer.RITTER@ec.europa.eu
>; SKRIAPA Melpomeni < Melpomeni.SKRIAPA @ec.europa.eu >; POZZATO Vera<
VeraPOZZATO@ec.europa.eu >

Cc: Ennser Benedikt < Benedikt.Ennser@bmk.gv.at >; Hodasz Marta <
Marta.Hodasz@bmk.gv.at >; Thoeni Marie-Theres < Marie-Theres. Thoeni @bmk.gv.at >;
Markovic Marija< MarijaMarkovic@bmk.gv.at >

Betreff: RE: SA.58731 - Evaluation Methodology Report

[EXTERNE EMALIL] Bitte klicken Sie NICHT auf Links oder Anlagen, es sei denn, Sie kennen die
Absenderadresse und wissen, dass der Inhalt sicher ist.

Dear Mr Jakob,

Thank you for your email and for the documents attached.
Unfortunately, we will be able to provide comments in writing only by December 9.

Given that we have already received the draft report, we can certainly postpone a bit the date
of delivery of the revised version of the report.

Would you agree to deliver the revised version of the report by the end of January 20237?
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Best regards,

Daniele Vidoni for the Team

Daniele Vidoni

Policy Officer

European Commission
DG Competition

State aid Strategy
MADO 20/013
Brussels/Belgium

++32 2296 87 39

daniele.vidoni @ec.europa.eu

From: Jakob Anton < Anton.Jakob@bmk.gv.at >

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2022 8:48 AM

To: RITTER Peer (COMP) < Peer.RITTER@ec.europa.eu >; SKRIAPA Melpomeni
(COMP) < Méelpomeni.SKRIAPA @ec.europa.eu >; POZZATO Vera (COMP) <
VeraPOZZATO@ec.europa.eu >; VIDONI Daniele (COMP) <

Daniele.VIDONI @ec.europa.eu >

Cc: Ennser Benedikt < Benedikt.Ennser@bmk.gv.at >; Hodasz Marta <
Marta.Hodasz@bmk.gv.at >; Thoeni Marie-Theres < Marie-

Theres. Thoeni @bmk.gv.at >; Markovic Marija< Marija.Markovic@bmk.gv.at >
Subject: SA.58731 - Evaluation Methodology Report

Dear dll,

in our previously submitted Austrian Evaluation Plan (regarding SA.58731), a First
Methodological Interim Evaluation Report was scheduled to be submitted to the
European Commission 9 to 12 months after the notification of the market premiumsis
completed.
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Please find attached the final draft of the Report on Evaluation Methodology and the
revised/completed I11.8.

We would be grateful for your feedback or comments until the 30th of November.

Best regards,

Anton

Bundesministerium fur Klimaschutz, Umwelt, Energie,
Mobilitat, Innovation und Technologie
Sektion VI —Klimaund Energie

Abteilung 5 — Erneuerbare Energie Erzeugung

Dipl.-Ing. Anton JAKOB

Mobil; ++43 664 88848511

Stubenring 1, 1010 Wien, Osterreich

anton.jakob@bmk.qgv.at

www.bmk.gv.at / infothek.bmk.qv.at
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